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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, Room TW-A325

camorvia | 445 12th Street, SW

vravare | Washington, D.C. 20554

ILLINOIS

202-842-8800 phone
202-842-8465 fax

www.drinkerbiddle.com

S Re: WEBC(AM), Duluth, MN, Facility No. 49689

NEW YORK

PENNSYLVANIA

WASHINGTON DC Dear Ms. Dortch:
WISCONSIN

Townsquare Media Duluth License, LLC, the licensee of WEBC(AM), by its
attorneys, hereby notifies the Commission that the station has resumed licensed
operations.

WEBC’s reduced power/out of tolerance operations began on April 11 due to
severe weather. The necessary repairs have now been completed and the station is again
operating in accordance with the terms of its license.

Please contact Howard Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or me with any

questions.

Sincerely,

by

Alisa R. Lahey

cc: Jerome Manarchuck (via e-mail)
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